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MEMO

TO: All Building Officialsin Miami-Dade County

FROM: Francisco J. Quintana, R.A., Director
Building Code Compliance Office

DATE:  April 12, 2002

SUBJECT: Florida Building Code 2002 Edition Roofing Per mit Application

At its March 21, 2002 meeting, the Board of Rules and Appeals (BORA) approved the Florida Building
Code 2002 Edition High Velocity Hurricane Zone Permit Application form. The use of this form
becomes mandatory for all roofing permits with an application date after May 31, 2002. This form was
previously approved as an equa alternate to the Appendix E Uniform Permit Application form at the
July 2001 BORA meeting.

e Between now and May 31, 2002 either form may be used.

e For roofing permits applied for under the provisions of the South Florida Building Code
subsequent to May 31, 2002, either form may be used.

e For permits applied for after May 31, 2002 under the provisions of the Florida Building Code,
only the Florida Building Code 2002 Edition High Velocity Hurricane Zone Permit Application
shall be used.

The approved Roofing Permit Application forms are attached. If you have any questions regarding this
information, please feel freeto cal Mr. Michael Goolsby at 305-375-2901.
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